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MEMO

To: Dr. Sandra Sharman,
Chalr, APCC

From: Dr. Tom Calazzo, EGSC
Political Science RAC Representative

Subject:  Political Sclence RAC endorsed Learning Outcomes linked to the
Legislative Mandate

Date: January 20,2021

Hello and | hope you find this memo safe and well. | am asking that the APCC
view and approve the Learning Outcomes below. These additions pertainto the
Legislative Mandate additions to all our POLS 1101 courses as approved by the
state’s RAC POLS Subcommittee with the emphasis that the course includes the
teaching of the U.S. and Georgla constitutions. These outcomes werealsovoted
on by the EGSC Faculty and passed by a majority. if approved, these SLO’s will
be adopted by EGSC (all institutions In the state are engaging in this same
process) and these additional SLO's will connect into everyinstructor’ssyliabus
that teach the POLS 1101 course. Here are the Political Science RAC endorsed
Learning Outcomes linked to the Legislative Mandate:

- Identify the branches required by both the US and GA constitutions and thelr role
in governance.

* Define civil libertles and civil rights outlined in both the US and GA constitutions
and thelr amendments,

- Describe the ways in which the US and GA constitutions may change or be
amended.

Thank you for your time and | look forward to your decision. Please fael freeto
contact me if any additional information is needed. Tom



